
 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE  
MONDAY, January 13, 2025 

11:00 a.m. 
 

Conference Room A 
City Hall Complex, 1 Junkins Avenue  

Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 

Members of the public also have the option to join the meeting over Zoom. 
(See below for more details)* 

 

1. Welcome and Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Review and approval of the Minutes from the December 9, 2024 meeting 

4. Administrative Code – Chapter 1 

a. Review of fee section, response to questions 

b. Initial review of update to Administrative Organization sections  

5. Encumbrance Ordinances and Policies  

6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Adjournment 

 
*Join Zoom Meeting 

 
You are invited to a Zoom meeting.  

When: Jan 13, 2025 11:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)  
 

Register in advance for this meeting: 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/hupV8dLeSgCPzG5YuCKxFA 
  
 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/hupV8dLeSgCPzG5YuCKxFA


 

1 | P a g e -  G o v e r n a n c e  C o m m i t t e e  M e e t i n g -  D e c e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 2 4  
 
 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Monday, December 9, 2024 
Conference Room A 

City Hall Complex, 1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 

 

1. Welcome and Call to Order:   The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. 
 

2. Roll Call:   
Assistant Mayor JoAnna Kelley (Assistant Mayor), Councilor Kate Cook (Cook), 
Councilor Vincent Lombardi (Lombardi), and Councilor John Tabor (Tabor) were 
present.   
 
Staff:  Deputy City Manager / Regulatory Counsel Suzanne Woodland (DCM), City 
Attorney Susan Morrell (Morrell), and Senior Assistant City Attorney Jane Ferrini 
(Ferrini) 

3. Review and Approval of the Minutes of the November 12, 2024 meeting:  Lombardi 
moved to accept the minutes of the November 12, 2024 meeting.  Seconded by 
Tabor.  All in favor.  The motion was approved. 

4. Volunteer Training Review: 

a. Volunteer Training Manual:  Discussion ensued regarding most recent draft of 
the manual, along with the timeline to bring before the City Council for their 
approval, along with the process of rolling out the manual to the boards, 
orientation for the volunteers and offering on-line and/or hard copies of the 
manual to the volunteers.  Cook requested a motion to approve the Volunteer 
Training Manual for review by the City Council.  Assistant Mayor moved to 
approve the Volunteer Training Manual.  Motion seconded by Lombardi.  All in 
favor.  The motion was approved.  Cook stated she will arrange to put this on the 
agenda for introduction at the December 16, 2024 meeting and request for 
approval at the January 6, 2025 meeting.   

b. Volunteer Training and Standards of Conduct and Ethics Policy:  This document 
was revised to include Section K – Volunteer Orientation and Training.  Cook 
asked for a motion to approve the Volunteer Training and Standards of Conduct 
and Ethics Policy.  Assistant Mayor moved to approve the Volunteer Training and 
Standards of Conduct and Ethics Policy.  Motion seconded by Lombardi.  All in 
favor.  The motion was approved.   

5. Administrative Ordinance Review: 

a. Division into Chapters 1 (Administrative Code) and 2 (Finance):   There was a  



 

2 | P a g e -  G o v e r n a n c e  C o m m i t t e e  M e e t i n g -  D e c e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 2 4  
 
 

brief  discussion of the proposed new order of sections once other updates are 
made.  The Procurement Procedures and Disposition of Property sections of the 
Finance section were previously revised.    

b. Review of Fees (Article XVI):  Tabor asked if the setting of fees is governed by 
State law and to just cover costs.  Tabor also questioned how a “payment in lieu” 
would be handled.  DCM will investigate these topics and draft clarifying 
language, if appropriate.   

6. Encumbrance Ordinance and Policy:  Discussion regarding end user issues regarding 
the Outdoor Dining Encumbrance Permit Ordinance and its intersection or overlap 
with other encumbrances.  Ferini gave a general overview of other issues which have 
been voiced, such as where to find specific encumbrance, license and permit 
information as it is scattered in various chapters throughout the ordinances.  Ferrini 
suggested including all encumbrance information in one chapter.  Cook suggested 
creating a packet of all the encumbrance information for review, beginning with 
outdoor dining, sandwich boards and other seasonal matters.   This will be put on 
the next Committee agenda, along with Adoption of Fees. 

7. Public Comment:  There were no public comments. 

8. Announcements:  The next Governance Committee meeting will be on Monday, 
January 13, 2025 at 11:00 a.m.   

9. Adjournment:  Motion by Lombardi to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Tabor.  All 
in favor.   Motion was approved.  Meeting adjourned at 12:02 p.m. 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes prepared by:  
Barbara Zulkiewicz 
 
Minutes approved:  ______________________________ 





 

Draft for 12-9-24 Meeting 

  
 
ARTICLE XVI: ADOPTION OF FEES 
  
Section 1.1601 PROCEDURE 
 
Municipal fees not otherwise established by other ordinance or law shall be adopted by the City 
Council by resolution during the annual budget adoption process or at such other times as the 
City Council may determine to be in the best interest of the City. 
 
Section 1.1602 EXCLUSION 
 
Municipal fees do not include penalties, charges or costs negotiated or imposed pursuant to an 
administrative order, compliance agreement, or other resolution pertaining to an enforcement 
activity. 
 
Section 1.1603   AUTHORITY TO CHARGE FOR PROGRAMMING 
 
Department heads responsible for programming activities such as classes, trainings and special 
events may, without the approval of the City Council, but subject to the City Manager’s review 
and oversight, charge for participation in programmed activities. 
 
Section 1.1604 DEFAULT 
 
Any municipal fee which is not listed in the fee resolution adopted during the annual budget 
process, or any municipal fee which is determined to require a process other than adoption by 
annual budget resolution, shall remain at the level at which it was last validly adopted by the 
City. 









I A



I B





 





I C





CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

CITY COUNCIL POLICY No. 2018-02 

LICENSE FEE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OF CITY PROPERTY 

Any party temporarily encumbering city property for purposes of construction beyond 
thirty working days shall apply to the City Council for a license and pay the following fees: 

A. Metered parking spaces consistent with the daily fees determined by the fee
schedule.

B. Any City land that includes unmetered parking spaces, travel ways, Io·ading zones
and sidewalks - $0.05 per square foot per day

C. Any other City land / right-of-way not included in the above categories shall be
charged a flat fee of $400 per each 400 square feet for the first 30 days. Each
additional 30 day period the fee shall be $200 per each 400 square feet. The
aforementioned fee shall be in place until July 1, 2019 when the fee shall be listed

on the City of Portsmouth's annual fee schedule.

The license fees set forth above will be doubled if the encumbrance period extends 
beyond its terms. 

Any encumbrance that extends beyond thirty working days without an approved City 
Council license shall also be subject to the above fees. 

The City Manager may waive the license fees for parking in unmetered spaces if the 
applicant can provide equivalent public parking in the immediate vicinity of the licensed 
area. 

The Public Works Director shall administer the application of the License fees under this 
policy. 

All applicable license fees shall be paid prior to the start of the term of the license. If the 
licensee ceases to encumber the property prior to the end of the term, the licensee may 
request a refund of any license fees for any unused days. 

Any party that disputes the application of this policy to its request for a license may 
appeal to the City Manager. 

Adopted by the Portsmouth City Council on: April 16, 2018 
Amended by the Portsmouth City Council on: November 19, 2019 
Ratified by the Portsmouth City Council on: January 8, 2020 
Ratified by the Portsmouth City Council on: January 24, 2022. 
Ratified by the Portsmouth City Council on: January 16, 2024. 

Kelli L. Barnaby, MMC, CMC, CNHMC 
City Clerk 

I D 





II A













11 B



I I  C













II D







II E









11 F 







II G





III E





III F





III G












	GovernanceAgenda01-13-2025_FINAL.pdf
	Governance Committee_12-09-2024 DRAFT minutes_FINAL.pdf
	ARTICLE XVI ADOPTION OF FEES compared_12-09-2024.pdf
	ARTICLE XVI ADOPTION OF FEES Clean_12-09-2024.pdf
	ARTICLE XVI: ADOPTION OF FEES
	Section 1.1601 PROCEDURE
	Section 1.1602 EXCLUSION

	Encumbrance Ordinances and Policies_01-13-2025.pdf



